

Dzianis Samokhin

SOFTWARE ENGINEER · WEB DEVELOPER

345 6th ST, APT. 707, San Francisco, CA

☎ (+1) 415-738-9475 | ✉ denis1882531@gmail.com | 🏠 www.densamokhin.com | 📷 /GonEbal | 🌐 /denis-samokhin

"Thank you for your interest in my resume. You made a right choice."

Summary

Software Engineer with 3+ years of experience. Interested in devising a better problem-solving method for challenging tasks, and learning new technologies and tools if the need arises.

Projects

www.densamokhin.com

Skills

JavaScript · **React** · React-Native · **React-Redux** · AJAX · Git · **HTML** · **CSS** · **SASS**
Python · **Django** · **Node.js** · Flask · **SQL** · Postgres · SQLite · CI/CD · REST API

Work Experience

EPAM Systems

San Francisco, CA

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

February 2020 - Present

- Built components, web applications utilizing **React**, **React-Redux**, **JavaScript**, focusing on high-performance, fault tolerance, and auto-scaling.
- Fixed bugs from existing web applications and implemented enhancements that significantly improved web functionality and speed by up to 55%.
- Developed an easy-to-use site's components that connect to the major payment system in Belarus, leading to a 15% increase in sales.
- Managed requirements and timelines of multiple projects and worked cross-functionally to manage expectations on releases.
- Used **Django**, **Flask**, **Python**, **SQL** for **Backend**.
- Prepared websites for deployment. Worked with companies such as EPAM, Websecret.

EPAM Systems

Minsk, Belarus

WEB DEVELOPER

June 2018 - February 2020

- Developed a modern UI using **Grid**, **Flexbox**, **SASS**, **JavaScript**.
- Built components for site redesign projects for companies like Wargaming(Premium Shop Items), Virgin Media(Smartphones Catalog), MTS.ru (Smartphones Catalog and home page), using **JavaScript**, **CSS**, **HTML**.
- Implemented overall web application logic, along with the lead engineer.
- Connected Frontend application to Backend, using **Flask**, **Django**.

VRoom

Minsk, Belarus

FOUNDER & CEO

December 2016 - March 2017

- VRoom is a VR arcade for groups of up to 4 where you can see and interact with everyone inside.
- Built a website for business, using **JavaScript**, **CSS**, **HTML**.
- The arcade was located in "Zamok" mall, Belarusian biggest and most popular mall, and in "Momo" Shopping Mall.

NAPOLKE Inc.

Minsk, Belarus

FOUNDER & CEO

September 2015 - September 2017

- Founded in 2015, the NAPOLKE has become the first and the largest official store specializing in VR headsets in Minsk, Belarus.
- Built a website for business, using WordPress.
- After running the company for 2 years and hitting profitability in the first month, I sold the company to the NAPOLKE employees in 2017.

Education

BSUIR (Belarusian State University of Informatics and Radioelectronics)

Minsk, Belarus

B.S. IN COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING

July 2016 - July 2020

- Got a Masherov's Scholarship.

Udacity

San Francisco, CA

NANODEGREE, COMPUTER SCIENCE DEGREE

- React, React Native

Harvard University

Cambridge, MA

CS50W

- Accomplished FULL course. Built 7 projects, using JavaScript, Python, SQL, Django, Flask, HTML, CSS, SASS.